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TH WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 12, 1982

' <"
0 M TOR: MI | - - Y
- FROM: JOHN F. W. ROGERS
DEPUTY ? 3ISTANT THE PRESIDENT

FOR MANAGEMEN.

SUBJECT : FIRST LADY'S GIFTS

. We are exploring a number of gift items for the First La~ .
As for the boxes, ttI American companies we have spoken with

do not produce the enamel boxes of the quality o>propriate o
for Mrs. Reagan. Cartier in New York is continuing the search.. . -

The bud vases we have seen to date are not acceptable to carry-<j7
the etchlng of the White House.

We have requested samples of picture frames, bowls, book

irkers and other suitable gift items for Mrs. Reagan's Ji 2
trip to Europe. | '

cc: Elaine Crispen
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Acgistant to th. . ..sident
~puty Chief of Staff
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A fourth tier of gifts is still to be determined based on suggestions
from Williamsburg after quantity and prices are fixed for other ts.
Tankards were suggested.

Intention is to spend less than the $10,000 currently allocated in
the budget for gift items.

Concern was expressed regarding Williamsburg's ability to produce items
Based on Mike Deaver's approval, samples, renderings and recommendations
will be requested from Williamsburg, Norm Beatty, through Mike McManus

as the official spokesmen for this project.

1ank you.

cc: Mrs. Selwa Roosevelt
Michael A. McManus
Theresa Elmore




































THE WHITE HOUSE

WA 4INGTON

April 11, 1984

F__te iR
PETER J. RUSTHOVEN
H. LAWRENCE GARRETT, III
SH RIE M. COOKSEY
JOHN G. ROBERTS

FR [: InLU Lo [ L1OLULNG

SUBJE ‘e (:'i F+-a Fram DAaradrn AELEFi~salem~

In case you may not have seen it, attached is a copy of the
Federal Register entry redefining from $140 to $165 the term
"minimal value" associated with the receipt and retention of
foreign gifts by U.S. officials. The effective date of the
che (e is March 28, 1984.
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